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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Scott R. Muri, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT FOR JOINT TASK FORCE COMMITTEE AND POSSIBLE 
REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF ELECTION LAW EXPERT AND/OR 
DEMOGRAPHER 

DATE: August 17, 2021
___________________________________________________________________

The law requires that after each census, governmental bodies shall review the census 
data and determine if they need to redraw boundary lines for their various election 
precincts. In the past, all of the local governing entities have joined together to coordinate 
the process and save expenses. The attached Interlocal Agreement for the Joint Task 
Force Committee provides for the formation of the committee comprised of all of the 
entities address the redistricting issues and share the costs. Each of the other entities 
either have considered or will be considering this same resolution. 

********************

Administrative Recommendation:

Approval of Interlocal Agreement for Joint Task Force Committee and possible approval 
of the Legal Expert and Demographer.


